Fattrfield, Connecticut, May 2, 1964

Dear Mr ﬁendu‘

I am sending 8 tapes, 4 by Dr “en“:‘eth Clark, 2 by James
“alawin, 1 by Roy Wilkins, 1 by Ralph Ellison,

The tapes by Clark have one stray among them -« not in
theseries, but it is dates to distinguishfrom others, Kepp
this distinetion, please,

The Roy Wilkins, too, is & stray -- transeribe it with %
nunber here to place in proper series alre«y done by you. |

Please have a check made of taepes in your hands to see if
another Ralph Ellison is theree I thought that it was, In &ny
case, let:s transcribe this one now.

No problems about :aldwﬁn, thank God for small favors,

I enclose a check,

Thanks end regards,

Hgnert fenn inrron



May 2, 1964

TO Dendas?

!} tapes Kenneth Clark
2 tapes James faldwin

1 tape Roy Wilkins

1 tape Ralph #1lison
To Myrtle Turner

L tapes Jdudge Hastie

2 tapes Adam Clayton Powell

To Mary Resnick (J,mbo )
i tapes Whiyney Young

2 tapes Yarroll Barber



o 2 ﬁgpes of Malcolm,x~\

3 tapes of James Forman




